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JANUARY 22, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2878P
TO BE OPENED: JANUARY 29, 2014
TITLE: ALCOHOL MERCHANT EDUCATION, COMPLIANCE INSPECTIONS, 
AND STATEWIDE SOCIAL MEDIA PARENT/YOUTH FORUM
ADDENDUM NO. 2
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 2.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Penny Moon
Senior Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 14-2878P  

	1. 
	12
	3.1
	Q.      Section 3.1 of the Alcohol Compliance RFP, it references "Montana’s Youth Access to Alcohol Statute".  I have googled it, checked thru Montana Code Annotated, asked law enforcement and the district attorney's office and no one has heard of it.  Can you please let me know what is the correct name of the statute?
A.      The Youth Access to Alcohol Statute is 45-5-624, Montana Code Annotated (MCA).  There isn't a statewide statute to provide alcohol compliance checks as there is tobacco, which is found at 16-11-310, MCA.  The offeror will need to provide a plan on how to address this.

	2. 
	13
	3.1.5
	Q.      Section 3.1.5 it states "Procedures must include:  All attempts by minors to purchase alcoholic products shall be videotaped or audiotaped with equipment sufficient to record all statements made by the minor and the seller of the product containing any type of alcohol."  When I spoke with the sheriff he states recording people currently requires a warrant.  I'm wondering how we can include it in our proposal if it's illegal - do you happen to know if this is just a county issue or Montana Code?
A.      The language provided in the RFP is following evidence-based procedures for alcohol compliance.  There is not a standard used in Montana for such procedures, so the offeror will need to address how the program will be approaching this issue.

	3. 
	21
	5
	Q.      Per the RFP, the total funding is $2,091,075 with a maximum annual amount of $418,215.  This leaves an entire year’s worth of funding, $418,215, for the last 6 or 7 months?  Is this correct?  Are we expected to budget the full $418,215 in the reduced 5th year time period?
A.     Each year has a designated amount of $418,215.  If the amount is not used, the money will be moved to the Communities under Community Environmental Prevention.  If there is funding that is not used in one year and the offeror would like to propose to move it to the following year, the offeror will need to detail this information in both the plan and in the Budget Narrative.

	4. 
	21
	5
	Q.      If the full funding was spread evenly across the 4 years, 7 months available, then the annual amount would be $456,235, leaving $266,135 for the last 7 months.  Please advise.
A.     The first time period is seven months; the four other time periods are one-year time periods.  These five time periods are treated equally for funding.

	5. 
	54
	Appendix B
	Q.      The original RFP has the standard forms for compliance, assurance and lobbying attached at the end. I do not see within the RFP if and where these forms should be included in our submission.  Do these forms starting on page 54 of the original RFP not need to be included?
A.      These forms are part of the DPHHS contract and don’t have to be executed until the contract is ready to sign.  You don’t have to include the contract or these forms in your response.

	6. 
	81
	Appendix C
	Q.     In Appendix C: Budget Worksheet, there are no separate line items for other expenses such as rent, utilities, telephone, insurance, etc.  How would you like us to capture/reflect those expenses?
A.     These types of expenses should be included with Indirect/Administrative Expenses and detailed in the Budget Narrative.

	7. 
	2
	Addendum 1
	Q.      Per the addendum, the time period for this project is February 24, 2014 through September 29, 2018.  That is 4 years, 7 months.  Yet, the addendum says 4.5 years (4 years, 6 months).  Should we provide a budget for 4 years, 6 or 7 months?
A.       The RFP and Addendum 1 state “The contract period is approximately four and one half years…”  The budget should cover the period from contract signing through September 29, 2018.
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